
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

April 24, 2018

1. Meeting to be held in Courtroom A of the Courthouse

2. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: April 17, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

3. 9:01 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer 
a. RE: CD28 Lien Correction 

4. 9:05 a.m. Adolfson & Peterson
a. RE: Justice Center Bid Package #2 Award Recommendations

5. Commissioner Committee Reports

6. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 1 / 67



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

Meeting to be held in Courtroom A of the Courthouse

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 2 / 67



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: April 17, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 3 / 67



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
April 17, 2018

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 17, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused. Also 
present were County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent Christian. 

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the March 6, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the April 10, 2018 County Ditch Authority Minutes and Summary Minutes

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Human Services claims:

Financial:             $ 27,552.67
Soc Services:       $113,378.51

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Proclamation designating April 2018 as National Child 
Abuse and Neglect Awareness Month.

LuAnn Hiniker with the Regional Extension Office appeared before the Board with one item for 
approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign an Agreement between the University of MN and Le Sueur 
County for Providing Extension Programs Locally and Employing Extension Staff.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
grant regular status to Kelly Mittman, part time Correctional Officer /Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office, effective April 6, 2018.  Kelly has completed the six-month probationary period.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 4 / 67



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
grant regular status to Allan Sowieja, full time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office, effective 
April 16, 2018.  Allan has completed the one-year probationary period.    

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to promote Carol Blaschko, full time Finance Director and Elections Administrator in the 
Finance Department, Grade 14, Step 11 at $43.42 per hour to Grade 16, Step 11 at $51.70 per 
hour (Grade 17 wages), effective April 30, 2018.  

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
promote Jim McMillen, full time Building and Grounds Director in the Building Maintenance 
Department, Grade 9, Step 11 at $32.44 per hour to Grade 11, Step 11 at $38.64 per hour (Grade 
12 wages), effective April 30, 2018.  

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
adjust the hourly wage for George Phillips, full time GIS Technician in the Lands Records 
Department, Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour to Grade 6, Step 4 at $22.88 per hour (Grade 8 
wages), effective April 30, 2018.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to adjust the hourly wage for Jeff Neisen, full time Informational Technology Director in the 
Informational Technology Department, Grade 14, Step 11 at $43.42 per hour to Grade 14, Step 
10 at $44.92 per hour (Grade 16 wages), effective April 30, 2018.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to adjust the hourly wage for Judy Yokiel, full time Child Support Officer in Human Services, 
Grade 7, at $29.05 per hour to Grade 7, Step 11 at $30.60 per hour (Grade 8 wages), effective 
April 30, 2018.  

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
adjust the hourly wage for Lindsay Oakland, full time Child Support Officer in Human Services, 
Grade 7, Step 6 at $23.16 per hour to Grade 7, Step 5 at $23.70 per hour (Grade 8 wages), 
effective April 30, 2018.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
adjust the hourly wage for Maria Frederick, full time Child Support Officer in Human Services, 
Grade 7, Step 4 at $21.57 per hour to Grade 7, Step 4 at $22.88 per hour (Grade 8 wages), 
effective April 30, 2018.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to adjust the hourly wage for Corey Schwartz, full time Senior Appraiser in the Assessor’s 
Office, Grade 10, Step 5 at $26.64 per hour, effective March 19, 2018.  

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 5 / 67



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
release of funds in the amount of $2,200 to Le Sueur County Service Clubs to assist with 
Memorial Day expenses.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved with Rohlfing 
abstaining, the Board approved to set a bid opening date and time of May 18, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. 
for the West Jefferson Sewer Collection System Project.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved with Rohlfing 
abstaining, the Board approved to move forward with setting a date and time for a West 
Jefferson Ordinance public hearing. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved with Rohlfing 
abstaining, the Board approved to begin accepting petitions into the West Jefferson Subordinate 
Service District.

Board Member Committee Reports:

Commissioner Rohlfing attended a 1W1P meeting, a Drainage Authority Board Meeting, Region 
Nine Commission meeting, and a Region Nine presentation. 

Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Drainage Authority Board Meeting.

Commissioner King attended the Justice Center bid opening for bid package #2, P&Z meeting, 
Waseca - Le Sueur Library Board Meeting, Canvassing Board meeting and a TRUE Transit 
Advisory Board meeting. 

Commissioner Wetzel attended a Drainage Authority Board Meeting.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

49523 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,366.01
49525 Ag Partners Coop $    4,937.71
49529 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    4,414.10
49538 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  46,605.00
49545 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,559.39
49575 I & S Group Inc. $    5,399.98
49585 Le Sueur County Soil & Water $    8,533.89
49586 Richard Lea $    3,180.00
49588 Little Falls Machine Inc. $    4,418.97
49596 Minn St. Admin ITG Telecom $    5,140.00
49597 MN Counties Computers Coop $  13,770.75
49605 Anthony Nerud $    3,855.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 6 / 67



49608 North Central International $    8,429.29
49614 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,971.17
49626 S.E.H. Inc. $  16,622.50
49629 SHI International Corp $  11,398.00
49630 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  10,306.42
49639 Thomson Reuters $    2,061.24
49641 Tim Miller Electric Inc. $    2,377.00
49644 Trimin Systems Inc. $  13,892.00
49653 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  15,215.47
49655 Wenck Associates Inc. $    5,967.07
49657 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc., Inc. $  14,000.00
49661 Wondra Automotive Inc. $    2,277.23

118  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  36,294.42 
  24  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $213,698.19
142  Total all claims paid: $249,992.61

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, April 24, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator             Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 7 / 67



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Drainage Authority Board Meeting, April 17, 2018
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved the consent agenda. (Rohlfing-King)
●Approved Human Services claims: Financial $ 27,552.67 and Soc Services $113,378.51. (King-
Gliszinski)
●Approved a Proclamation designating April 2018 as National Child Abuse and Neglect Awareness 
Month. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved an Agreement between the University of MN and Le Sueur County for Providing Extension 
Programs Locally and Employing Extension Staff. (King-Rohlfing)
●Approved regular status to Kelly Mittman in the Sheriff’s Office. (King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved regular status to Allan Sowieja in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-King)    
●Approved to promote Carol Blaschko in the Finance Department. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to promote Jim McMillen in the Building Maintenance Department. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved to adjust the hourly wage for George Phillips in the Lands Records Department. (King-
Gliszinski) 
●Approved to adjust the hourly wage for Jeff Neisen in the Informational Technology Department. 
(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to adjust the hourly wage for Judy Yokiel in the Human Services. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to adjust the hourly wage for Lindsay Oakland in Human Services. (King-Rohlfing)  
●Approved to adjust the hourly wage for Maria Frederick in Human Services. (Gliszinski-King)  
●Approved to adjust the hourly wage for Corey Schwartz in the Assessor’s Office. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved the release of funds in the amount of $2,200 to Le Sueur County Service Clubs to assist with 
Memorial Day expenses. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved to set a bid opening date and time of May 18, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. for the West Jefferson Sewer 
Collection System Project. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved to move forward with setting a date and time for a West Jefferson Ordinance public hearing. 
(Gliszinski-King)
●Approved to begin accepting petitions into the West Jefferson Subordinate Service District. (Gliszinski-
King)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
49523 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,366.01
49525 Ag Partners Coop $    4,937.71
49529 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    4,414.10
49538 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  46,605.00
49545 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,559.39
49575 I & S Group Inc. $    5,399.98
49585 Le Sueur County Soil & Water $    8,533.89
49586 Richard Lea $    3,180.00
49588 Little Falls Machine Inc. $    4,418.97
49596 Minn St. Admin ITG Telecom $    5,140.00
49597 MN Counties Computers Coop $  13,770.75
49605 Anthony Nerud $    3,855.00
49608 North Central International $    8,429.29
49614 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,971.17
49626 S.E.H. Inc. $  16,622.50
49629 SHI International Corp $  11,398.00
49630 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  10,306.42

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 8 / 67

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


49639 Thomson Reuters $    2,061.24
49641 Tim Miller Electric Inc. $    2,377.00
49644 Trimin Systems Inc. $  13,892.00
49653 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  15,215.47
49655 Wenck Associates Inc. $    5,967.07
49657 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc., Inc. $  14,000.00
49661 Wondra Automotive Inc. $    2,277.23
118  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  36,294.42 
  24  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                          $213,698.19
142  Total all claims paid:                                                               $249,992.61
●Adjourned until Tuesday, April 24, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. (King-Gliszinski)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator             Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 9 / 67



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:01 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer 

RE: CD28 Lien Correction 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 10 / 67



On April 10, 2018 the Board approved a 625% lien on CD28 in the amount of 
$16,385.46 to be spread over 3 years beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The 
interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one 
installment.  The lien will be filed December 14, 2018.  

Recommendation to change to a 270% lien in the amount of $7,078.53 to be 
collected in 1 year in taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum.  The lien will be filed December 14, 2018.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 11 / 67



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:05 a.m. Adolfson & Peterson

RE: Justice Center Bid Package #2 Award Recommendations

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 12 / 67



 

 

April 20, 2018 

 

Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 

88 S Park Ave 

Le Center, MN 56057 

 

RE: Le Sueur County Justice Center and Jail – BP2 Contract Award Recommendations  (ROUND #1) 

Dear Commissioners: 

I am pleased to report that the team has successfully solicited Bid Package #2 (BP2) work scopes for the 

Justice Center project.  A bid ledger is attached for reference, but to quickly summarize results: 

- Bid coverage was again great:   116 bids were received with an average of 3.2 bids per category. 
 

- Bid competition was favorable:   Qualified low bids have posted a “Total Low Bid Variance” of 

$2,626,181.  The apparent low bids are now being checked for responsiveness and team 

qualifications through AP’s post-bid interview process and all are acceptable.  This process will 

continue through three rounds until the award process is completed on May 15th. 

 

Based upon our review of the bids received, AP recommends that the following contract awards be made: 

- BP2 - 04B  J & K Masonry    $ 1,312,000 

- BP2 - 05B  Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication, Inc. $    529,008 

- BP2 - 06A  RTL Construction, Inc.   $ 1,146,000 

- BP2 - 06B  Aaron Carlson Corporation  $    985,908 

- BP2 - 07A  Gag Sheet Metal, Inc.   $    593,300 

- BP2 - 07D  Right-Way Caulking, Inc.  $    125,500 

- BP2 - 08B  Ford Metro, Inc.   $    627,300 

- BP2 - 09A  Custom Drywall, Inc.   $    998,000 

- BP2 - 11D & 28A Pauly Jail Building Co., Inc.  $ 4,480,600 

- BP2 - 14A  * Kone, Inc.    $    525,000 

- BP2 - 22A  Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. $ 3,349,000 

- BP2 - 26A  ** Muska Electric Co.   $ 2,101,000 

 

* Per the attached, the low bid BP2-14A Contractor (ThyssenKrupp Elevators) requests to rescind…      

moving to the next qualified low base bid would award to Kone, Inc. 
 

** Per the attached, the low bid BP2-26A Contractor (Master Electric) requests to rescind…        

moving to the next qualified low base bid would award to Muska Electric Co. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 13 / 67



 

Upon your approval, AP will assist the County in issuing contracts to the companies indicated above. 

Sincerely, 

 

Mike Wiese, Project Manager 
 

Adolfson & Peterson Construction 

d 952.417.8367   l   m 612.490.4489     

mwiese@a-p.com 
 

 

APPROVED BY LE SUEUR COUNTY: _______________________________________ DATE: ___________ 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 14 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

04B – Masonry 

Bidder #1 TCR Enterprises, Inc. dba J&K Masonry Y X X 1,312,000$         62.00$    

Bidder #2 Gresser Companies, Inc. Y X X 1,757,000$         61.00$    

Bidder #3 Northland Concrete & Masonry Company, LLC Y X X 1,877,650$         93.00$    

Number of Bids 3                           

Budget 1,231,420$         

Low Bid 1,312,000$         

Average Bid 1,648,883$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 80,580$               

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 417,463$             

05B – Miscellaneous Metals

Bidder #1 Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication, Inc. Y X X 529,008$             

Bidder #2 D&M Iron Works, Inc. Y X X 662,000$             

Bidder #3 Standard Iron & Wire Works, Inc. Y X X 995,391$             

Number of Bids 3                           

Budget 325,000$             

Low Bid 529,008$             

Average Bid 728,800$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 204,008$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 403,800$             

06A – General Trades 

Bidder #1 RTL Constructoin, Inc. Y X X 1,146,000$         200$      

Bidder #2 Sieco Construction, Inc. Y X X 1,545,000$         300$      

Number of Bids 2                           

Budget 815,000$             

Low Bid 1,146,000$         

Average Bid 1,345,500$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 331,000$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 530,500$             

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 15 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

06B – Finish Carpentry & Architectural Woodwork 

Bidder #1 Aaron Carlson Corporation Y X X 985,908$             

Bidder #2 Northwest Cabinets, Inc. Y X X 1,006,464$         

Bidder #3 Siewert Cabinet and Fixture Mfg., Inc. Y X X 1,164,606$         

Number of Bids 3                           

Budget 950,000$             

Low Bid 985,908$             

Average Bid 1,052,326$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 35,908$               

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 102,326$             

07A – Roofing

Bidder #1 Gag Sheet Metal, Inc. Y X X 593,300$             (59,300.00)$        

Bidder #2 Schwickert's Tecta America LLC Y X X 796,850$             (62,495.00)$        

Bidder #3 John A. Dalsin & Son, Inc. Y X X 839,000$             (46,666.00)$        

Bidder #4 Flynn Midwest, LP Y X X 862,224$             No Bid

Number of Bids 4                           

Budget 630,000$             

Low Bid 593,300$             

Average Bid 772,844$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (36,700)$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 142,844$             

07B – Metal Wall Panels 

Bidder #1 Innovative Building Concepts LLC Y X X 147,850$             

Bidder #2 Schwickert's Tecta America LLC Y X X 174,353$             

Bidder #3 Divivisoin V Sheet Metal, Inc. Y X X 181,835$             

Bidder #4 Specialty Systems, Inc. Y X X 191,300$             

Bidder #5 SGH Redglaze Holdings, Inc. Y X X 193,839$             

Bidder #6 Progressive Building Systems, Ltd. Y X X 195,000$             

Bidder #7 Atomic Architectural Sheet Metal, Inc. Y X X 212,000$             

Number of Bids 7                           

Budget 135,000$             

Low Bid 147,850$             

Average Bid 185,168$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 12,850$               

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 50,168$               

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 16 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

07C – Fluid-Applied Air Barriers

Bidder #1 Henkemeyer Coatings, Inc. Y X X 43,296$               

Bidder #2 Exterior Building Services, Inc. Y X X 63,860$               

Number of Bids 2                           

Budget 35,000$               

Low Bid 43,296$               

Average Bid 53,578$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 8,296$                 

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 18,578$               

07D – Joint Sealants

Bidder #1 Right-Way Caulking, Inc. Y X X 125,500$             

Bidder #2 Carciofini Company Y X X 208,700$             

Number of Bids 2                           

Budget 260,000$             

Low Bid 125,500$             

Average Bid 167,100$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (134,500)$           

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (92,900)$             

07E – Firestopping & Smoke / Acoustical Caulking

Bidder #1 Supurl, Inc. Y X X 198,000$             

Bidder #2 Carciofini Y X X 346,325$             

Number of Bids 2                           

Budget -$                     

Low Bid 198,000$             

Average Bid 272,163$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 198,000$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 272,163$             

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 17 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

08A – Overhead Doors

Bidder #1 St. Cloud Overhead Door Company dba American Door Works Y X X 44,653$               

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 55,000$               

Low Bid 44,653$               

Average Bid 44,653$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (10,347)$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (10,347)$             

08B – Aluminum Framed Storefronts & Glazing 

Bidder #1 Ford Metro, Inc. Y X X 627,300$             

Bidder #2 Top Light Contract Glazing, Inc. Y X X 633,000$             

Bidder #3 W.L. Hall Co. Y X X 715,148$             

Bidder #4 Northern Glass & Glazing, Inc. Y X X 725,000$             

Bidder #5 Empirehouse, Inc. Y X X 879,900$             

Number of Bids 5                           

Budget 765,000$             

Low Bid 627,300$             

Average Bid 716,070$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (137,700)$           

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (48,930)$             

09A – Gypsum Board Assemblies 

Bidder #1 Custom Drywall, Inc. Y X X 998,000$             

Bidder #2 RTL Construction, Inc. Y X X 1,069,000$         

Bidder #3 Pinnacle Wall Systems, Inc. Y X X 1,126,000$         

Bidder #4 A.E. Conrad Company Y X X 1,265,800$         

Bidder #5 Mulcahy Nickolaus, LLC Y X X 1,273,985$         

Number of Bids 5                           

Budget 1,285,000$         

Low Bid 998,000$             

Average Bid 1,146,557$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (287,000)$           

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (138,443)$           

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 18 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

09B – Tile 

Bidder #1 Superset Stone & Tile LLC Y X X 360,000$             

Bidder #2 Grazzini Brothers & Company Y X X 468,145$             

Bidder #3 WTG Terrazzo & Tile, Inc. Y X X 524,200$             

Bidder #4 Palmer-Soderberg, Inc. Y X X 665,700$             

Number of Bids 4                           

Budget 525,000$             

Low Bid 360,000$             

Average Bid 504,511$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (165,000)$           

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (20,489)$             

09C – Suspended Ceilings 

Bidder #1 Twin City Acoustics, Inc. Y X X 265,580$             

Bidder #2 Palmer-Soderberg, Inc. Y X X 281,407$             

Bidder #3 Sonus Interiors, Inc. Y X X 355,000$             

Number of Bids 3                           

Budget 625,000$             

Low Bid 265,580$             

Average Bid 300,662$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (359,420)$           

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (324,338)$           

09D – Carpet and Resilient Flooring 

Bidder #1 Superset Stone & Tile LLC Y X X 290,000$             

Bidder #2 Commercial Flooring Services, LLC Y X X 293,000$             

Bidder #3 Sonus Interiors, Inc. Y X X 297,104$             

Bidder #4 Rickway, Inc. Y X X 348,500$             

Bidder #5 Floors by Beckers, Inc. Y X X 359,101$             

Number of Bids 5                           

Budget 350,000$             

Low Bid 290,000$             

Average Bid 317,541$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (60,000)$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (32,459)$             

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 19 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

09E – Raised Access Flooring 

Bidder #1 W.L. Hall Co. Y X X 24,672$               

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 17,500$               

Low Bid 24,672$               

Average Bid 24,672$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 7,172$                 

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 7,172$                 

09F – Painting & Wall Coverings 

Bidder #1 Steinbrecher Painting Company Y X X 304,000$             

Bidder #2 Fransen Decorating, Inc. Y X X 305,600$             

Bidder #3 Prindle Painting, Inc. Y X X 312,500$             

Bidder #4 Swanson & Youngdale, Inc. Y X X 359,492$             

Number of Bids 4                           

Budget 300,000$             

Low Bid 304,000$             

Average Bid 320,398$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 4,000$                 

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 20,398$               

09G – Fluid Applied Coatings 

Bidder #1 Twin City Tile & Marble Company Y X X 20,000$               

Bidder #2 Grazzini Brothers & Company Y X X 25,900$               

Bidder #3 Diversified Coatings, Inc. Y X X 34,157$               

Bidder #4 TMI Coatings, Inc. Y X X 72,100$               

Number of Bids 4                           

Budget 45,000$               

Low Bid 20,000$               

Average Bid 38,039$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (25,000)$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (6,961)$                

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 20 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

10A – Signage 

Bidder #1 Albrecht Sign Company, LLC Y X X 33,443$               

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 35,000$               

Low Bid 33,443$               

Average Bid 33,443$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (1,557)$                

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (1,557)$                

10B – Operable Partitions 

Bidder #1 Hufcor, Inc. Y X X 14,922$               

Bidder #2 Skold Specialty Contracting, L.L.C. Y X X 19,990$               

Bidder #3 W.L. Hall Co. Y X X 23,731$               

Number of Bids 3                           

Budget 16,000$               

Low Bid 14,922$               

Average Bid 19,548$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (1,078)$                

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 3,548$                 

10C – Evidence Storage Lockers 

Bidder #1 Mid-America Business Systems and Equipment Y X X 20,034$               

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 12,500$               

Low Bid 20,034$               

Average Bid 20,034$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 7,534$                 

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 7,534$                 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 21 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

11A – A/V Equipment 

Bidder #1 Tierney Brothers, Inc. Y X X 394,001$             

Bidder #2 All Systems Installation, a division of Parsons Electric LLC Y X X 453,259$             

Bidder #3 Video Services, Inc. Y X X 464,610$             

Bidder #4 LVC Companies, Inc. Y X X 617,781$             

Number of Bids 4                           

Budget 320,000$             

Low Bid 394,001$             

Average Bid 482,413$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 74,001$               

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 162,413$             

11B – Laundry Equipment 

Bidder #1 Business Development Sales DBA: BDS Laundry Systems Y X X 21,159$               

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 25,000$               

Low Bid 21,159$               

Average Bid 21,159$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (3,841)$                

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (3,841)$                

11C – Kitchen Equipment 

Bidder #1 Plexus Company dba Culinex Y X X 223,749$             

Bidder #2 Boelter, LLC Y X X 224,422$             

Bidder #3 Hockenbergs Equipment and Supply Company, Inc. dba TriMark Hockenbergs Y X X 229,950$             

Bidder #4 Servco Equipment Company, Inc. Y X X 260,731$             

Bidder #5 Horizon Equipment Y X X 265,267$             

Number of Bids 5                           

Budget 200,000$             

Low Bid 223,749$             

Average Bid 240,824$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 23,749$               

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 40,824$               

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 22 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

11D – Detention Equipment 

Bidder #1 Pauly Jail Building Company, Inc. Y X X 3,825,600$         1,050$  

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 3,559,080$         

Low Bid 3,825,600$         

Average Bid 3,825,600$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 266,520$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 266,520$             

11E – Lab Fume Hood 

Bidder #1 No Bids Received -$                     

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 15,000$               

Low Bid -$                     

Average Bid -$                     

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (15,000)$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (15,000)$             

12A – Window Treatments 

Bidder #1 CE Contract Y X X 10,975$               

Bidder #2 Offisource, Inc. Y X X 12,600$               

Number of Bids 2                           

Budget 17,500$               

Low Bid 10,975$               

Average Bid 11,788$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (6,525)$                

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (5,713)$                

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 23 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

14A – Elevators 

Bidder #1 ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation Y X X 337,040$             

Bidder #2 Kone Inc. Y X X 525,000$             

Number of Bids 2                           

Budget 450,000$             

Low Bid 337,040$             

Average Bid 431,020$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (112,960)$           

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (18,980)$             

21A – Fire Protection 

Bidder #1 LVC Companies, Inc. Y X X 337,700$             

Bidder #2 Viking Automatic Sprinkler Co. Y X X 353,100$             

Bidder #3 Olympic Fire Protection Corp. Y X X 545,900$             

Number of Bids 3                           

Budget 348,000$             

Low Bid 337,700$             

Average Bid 412,233$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (10,300)$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 64,233$               

22A – Mechanical 

Bidder #1 Javens Mechanical Contracting Company Y X X 3,349,000$         

Bidder #2 Minnetonka Plumbing, Inc. Y X X 3,548,000$         

Bidder #3 General Sheet Metal Company, LLC Y X X 3,747,000$         

Bidder #4 Peterson Sheet Metal, Inc. Y X X 3,844,000$         

Bidder #5 Northern Air Corporation dba NAC Mechanical and Electrical Services Y X X 4,170,000$         

Bidder #6 Schwickert's Tecta America LLC Y X X 4,999,000$         

Number of Bids 6                           

Budget 4,440,000$         

Low Bid 3,349,000$         

Average Bid 3,942,833$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (1,091,000)$        

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (497,167)$           

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 24 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

26A – Electrical & Communications 

Bidder #1 Master Electric Co., Inc. Y X X 1,849,000$         398,750.00$       

Bidder #2 Muska Electric Co. Y X X 2,101,000$         346,000.00$       

Bidder #3 Schammel Electric, Inc. Y X X 2,119,000$         305,000.00$       

Bidder #4 Dynamic Electric, LLC Y X X 2,136,000$         350,000.00$       

Bidder #5 Olympiatech Electrical Contractors, Inc. Y X X 2,219,797$         327,530.00$       

Bidder #6 Murphy Companies, Inc. DBA Russ Nelson Electric Y X X 2,730,000$         334,425.00$       

Bidder #7 BLK Electric, Inc. Y X X 3,385,000$         798,675.00$       

Number of Bids 7                           

Budget 3,285,000$         

Low Bid 1,849,000$         

Average Bid 2,362,828$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (1,436,000)$        

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (922,172)$           

28A – Security Electronics 

Bidder #1 Accurate Controls, Inc. Y X X 1,462,000$         

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 580,000$             

Low Bid 1,462,000$         

Average Bid 1,462,000$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 882,000$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 882,000$             

32A – Asphalt Paving 

Bidder #1 Crane Creek Asphalt Division of Mathy Construction Company Y X X 131,806$             

Bidder #2 W.W. Blacktopping Inc. Y X X 135,155$             

Bidder #3 Bituminous Roadways, Inc. Y X X 141,750$             

Bidder #4 Northwest Asphalt, Inc. Y X X 162,900$             

Bidder #5 Wm. Mueller & Sons, Inc. Y X X 177,000$             

Bidder #6 OMG Midwest Inc. dba Chard Y X X 182,497$             

Bidder #7 FPI Paving Contractors, Inc. Y X X 216,396$             

Number of Bids 7                           

Budget 165,000$             

Low Bid 131,806$             

Average Bid 163,929$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (33,194)$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (1,071)$                

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 25 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

32B – Site Concrete 

Bidder #1 Curb Masters, Inc. Y X X 182,000$             

Bidder #2 O'Malley Construction, Inc. Y X X 189,387$             

Bidder #3 North Country Concrete, Inc. Y X X 215,000$             

Bidder #4 Ti-Zack Concrete, Inc. Y X X 255,491$             

Number of Bids 4                           

Budget 205,000$             

Low Bid 182,000$             

Average Bid 210,469$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (23,000)$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 5,469$                 

32C – Landscaping and Irrigation 

Bidder #1 Mankato Landscapes, Inc. Y X X 225,024$             24,728.00$         1.88$    5.25$    

Bidder #2 Peterson Companies, Inc. Y X X 232,450$             26,954.00$         No Bid No Bid

Bidder #3 Margolis Company Y X X 243,720$             29,470.00$         1.30$    5.75$    

Bidder #4 Cedar Ridge Landscaping, Inc. Y X X 256,972$             No Bid No Bid No Bid

Bidder #5 Greenscape Companies, Inc. Y X X 267,500$             No Bid 0.42$    2.63$    

Bidder #6 Autumn Ridge Landscaping, Inc. Y X X 271,810$             16,688.00$         1.25$    5.50$    

Number of Bids 6                           

Budget 235,000$             

Low Bid 225,024$             

Average Bid 249,579$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (9,976)$                

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 14,579$               

32D – Site Fencing

Bidder #1 Action Fence, Inc. Y X X 22,800$               

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 7,500$                 

Low Bid 22,800$               

Average Bid 22,800$               

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 15,300$               

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 15,300$               

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 26 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

Combined Bids

09B - Tile  &  09D - Carpet and Resilient Flooring

Bidder #1 Superset Stone & Tile LLC Y X X 640,000$             

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 875,000$             

Low Bid 640,000$             

Average Bid 640,000$             

Low Bid Variance (-) / + (235,000)$           

Average Bid Variance (-) / + (235,000)$           

Combined Bids

11D - Detention Equipment  &  28A - Security Electronics

Bidder #1 Pauly Jail Building Company, Inc. Y X X 4,480,600$         

Number of Bids 1                           

Budget 4,139,080$         

Low Bid 4,480,600$         

Average Bid 4,480,600$         

Low Bid Variance (-) / + 341,520$             

Average Bid Variance (-) / + 341,520$             

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 27 / 67



Work Scope Bid Bond Bids Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3

Y/N 1 2 Add PV System Add Irrigation Ballasted EPDM 1 / SF 2 / SY 3 / SY 4 / EA 5 / EA

Le Sueur County Justice Center

Bid Package #2

April 12, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

Addenda Unit Prices

Apparent Low Bids

04B TCR Enterprises, Inc. dba J&K Masonry* Y X X 1,312,000$         62.00$    

05B Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication, Inc.* Y X X 529,008$             

06A RTL Constructoin, Inc.* Y X X 1,146,000$         200$      

06B Aaron Carlson Corporation* Y X X 985,908$             

07A Gag Sheet Metal, Inc.* Y X X 593,300$             (59,300.00)$        

07B Innovative Building Concepts LLC* Y X X 147,850$             

07C Henkemeyer Coatings, Inc.* Y X X 43,296$               

07D Right-Way Caulking, Inc.* Y X X 125,500$             

07E Supurl, Inc.* Y X X 198,000$             

08A St. Cloud Overhead Door Company dba American Door Works* Y X X 44,653$               

08B Ford Metro, Inc.* Y X X 627,300$             

09A Custom Drywall, Inc.* Y X X 998,000$             

09B Superset Stone & Tile LLC* Y X X 640,000$             

09C Twin City Acoustics, Inc.* Y X X 265,580$             

09D Superset Stone & Tile LLC*  (Combined bid 09B & 09D)

09E W.L. Hall Co.* Y X X 24,672$               

09F Steinbrecher Painting Company* Y X X 304,000$             

09G Twin City Tile & Marble Company* Y X X 20,000$               

10A Albrecht Sign Company, LLC* Y X X 33,443$               

10B Hufcor, Inc.* Y X X 14,922$               

10C Mid-America Business Systems and Equipment* Y X X 20,034$               

11A Tierney Brothers, Inc.* Y X X 394,001$             

11B Business Development Sales DBA: BDS Laundry Systems* Y X X 21,159$               

11C Plexus Company dba Culinex* Y X X 223,749$             

11D Pauly Jail Building Company, Inc.* Y X X 4,480,600$         1,050$  

11E No Bids Received -$                     

12A CE Contract* Y X X 10,975$               

14A ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation* Y X X 337,040$             

21A LVC Companies, Inc.* Y X X 337,700$             

22A Javens Mechanical Contracting Company* Y X X 3,349,000$         

26A Master Electric Co., Inc.* Y X X 1,849,000$         398,750.00$       

28A Pauly Jail Building Company, Inc.*  (Combined bid 11D & 28A)

32A Crane Creek Asphalt Division of Mathy Construction Company* Y X X 131,806$             

32B Curb Masters, Inc.* Y X X 182,000$             

32C Mankato Landscapes, Inc.* Y X X 225,024$             24,728.00$         1.88$    5.25$    

32D Action Fence, Inc.* Y X X 22,800$               

*Apparent low bids are being checked for responsiveness and qualifications.

Total Number of Bids 116                      Average 3.22 bids per category.

Total Budget 22,264,500         

Total Low Bids 19,638,319         

Total Average Bids 23,551,965         

Total Low Bid Variance (2,626,181)$        

Total Average Bid Variance 1,287,465$         

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 28 / 67



1

Mike Wiese

From: Mike Wiese

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Kramer, Ruby; dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us; Christian, Brent

Cc: Katie Milton; Matthew Doerge; Barry Lafreniere; Grant Hutton; Adam Clark; Tim Clark; DuWayne Jones

Subject: Le Sueur County Justice Center  -  request to withdraw bid  -  ThyssenKrupp Elevators  (BP2-14A: Elevators)

Attachments: PBI - BP2- 14A - Elevators - TKE - 04.17.18.pdf

Darrell, Ruby & Brent, 

  

For the County’s consideration and discussion at Tuesday’s 9am board meeting with regard to the first round of Justice 

Center bid award recommendations.  AP is recommending that the low bidding elevator contractor (BP2-14A)  be 

allowed to walk away from their bid (not take their bid bond), due to error and work instead would be awarded to 

the next low, qualified responder:  Kone, Inc. 

  

In the case of this bid, ThyssenKrupp Elevator had numerous items that were not included within their bid and should’ve 

been in accordance with the documents.  A copy of AP’s post-bid interview notes is attached for further 

discussion/review with the board as desired. 

  

Please let me know if you have any questions and we look forward to your decision on Tuesday morning. 

  

Thank you, 

 

Mike Wiese | Project Manager  
LEED AP 
Adolfson & Peterson Construction 
d 952.417.8367 | m 612.490.4489 
mwiese@a-p.com  
 
  

From: Day, Lorne <lorne.day@thyssenkrupp.com>  

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:22 PM 

To: Mike Wiese <mwiese@a-p.com> 

Subject: RE: Le Sueur County Justice Center 

 

Mike, 

 

ThyssenKrupp Elevator respectfully request to remove our bid for the Le Sueur County project. Thank you. 

 

 

Regards, 
Lorne Day 
NI Sales, Minneapolis  
ET-AMS/FLD 

 

T: +1 612 302 2040, M: +1 612 475 3408, lorne.day@thyssenkrupp.com   

thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation, 2601 49th Ave N #100, Minneapolis, MN 55430, www.thyssenkruppelevator.com 
Facebook · Blog· Twitter · LinkedIn · YouTube 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 29 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 30 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 31 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 32 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 33 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 34 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 35 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 36 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 37 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 38 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 39 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 40 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 41 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 42 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 43 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 44 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 45 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 46 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 47 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 48 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 49 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 50 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 51 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 52 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 53 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 54 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 55 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 56 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 57 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 58 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 59 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 60 / 67



1

Mike Wiese

From: Mike Wiese

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:46 PM

To: dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us; Christian, Brent; Kramer, Ruby

Cc: Barry Lafreniere; Grant Hutton; Tim Clark; Katie Milton; Matthew Doerge; DuWayne Jones

Subject: FW: Le Sueur County Justice Center--BID WITHDRAWAL

Darrell, Ruby & Brent, 

 

For the County’s consideration and discussion at Tuesday’s 9am board meeting with regard to the first round of Justice 

Center bid award recommendations.  AP is recommending that the low bidding electrician (BP2-26A)  be allowed to 

walk away from their bid due to error and work instead would be awarded to the next low, qualified 

responder:  Muska Electric. 

 

Please note also that if  “Alternate #1: Rooftop Solar Power Generation System”  is accepted, then the next low, 

qualified responder would actually be Schammel Electric.  As the County’s Construction Manager, AP again advises that 

the Alternate not be taken and instead, work be awarded on the evaluation of low base bids.  Should there be an 

interest in the solar system later, it can always be represented as a PR and the electrician asked to price (in which case, 

they may simply offer to honor their Alternate price at that time). 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions and we look forward to your decision on Tuesday morning. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Mike Wiese | Project Manager  
LEED AP 
Adolfson & Peterson Construction 
d 952.417.8367 | m 612.490.4489 
mwiese@a-p.com  
 
  

From: Stephen M. Hegger <stephen.hegger@masterelectric.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:27 PM 

To: Mike Wiese <mwiese@a-p.com> 

Cc: Tony Loftsgaarden <Tony.Loftsgaarden@masterelectric.com>; Matt Pirkl <Matt.Pirkl@masterelectric.com>; Larry 

Stier <Larry.Stier@masterelectric.com>; John Wood <john.wood@masterelectric.com>; Joe Huotari 

<joe.huotari@masterelectric.com>; Dan Schmitz <Dan.Schmitz@masterelectric.com> 

Subject: Le Sueur County Justice Center--BID WITHDRAWAL 

 

Mike / Le Sueur County 

 

Due to circumstances by which Master Electric was the only bidder not notified of the proper Union Jurisdiction and 

therefore correspondingly higher wage requirements for this project,  Master Electric is hereby requesting to withdraw 

our bid for the Le Sueur County Justice Center Project – BP#2 Division 26 & 27.  Our bid is respectfully withdrawn with 

the express understanding that our Bid Bond will not be subject to forfeiture.   

Please confirm if this is acceptable. 

Best Regards, 

 

Stephen Hegger 
Estimator/Project Manager / stephen.hegger@masterelectric.com/ 

O: (507) 345-6368 C: (507) 317-0779  

1653 Stadium Lane, Mankato, MN 56001 

 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 61 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 62 / 67



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 63 / 67



1

Mike Wiese

From: Mike Wiese

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:31 PM

To: stephen.hegger@masterelectric.com

Subject: Le Sueur County Justice Center  -  post-bid interview:  BP2-26A - Electrical

Hi Steve-   Thank you again for your time this morning.  We look forward to your response on Monday about qualifying 

your bid for the Le Sueur County Justice Center project. 

 

Below are some questions that we’d like to see answered: 

 

1) Why didn’t you utilize Local 110 labor as it’s understood that this project’s location falls under this jurisdiction 

and not 343…  it sounds like this equates to roughly $15 /MH. 

 

2) How many jails have you built and do you fully understand the manhour investment required?  Maybe 

rephrased, how many manhours have you allotted for your base bid? 

 

3) It appears that your bid form was incorrectly completed with your Alternate #1 price being written into the Unit 

Price #1…  please confirm your Alt.# 1 is $398,750. 

 

4) Your competition has included the monitoring of the PV System within their Alternate #1 price.  We strongly 

believe this is necessary and it’s being communicated to use that this could be anywhere from $30,000 to 

$35,000 in cost…  please confirm that you have this included within your Alternate price. 

 

5) Please confirm the fire alarm system provided within your base bid is a voice evacuation system (not just horn-

strobe)  as per the plans…  it’s understood that the value of a voice evacuation system is approximately double 

that of a horn-strobe system. 

 

6) Please confirm that you will not be using “Technical Solutions” for any of your work. 

 

7) Please clarify your intended location for the manual transfer switch and confirm that a reasonable assumed 

location has been provided. 

 

8) Please confirm that you have included the lighting fixture allowance per ADD#2. 

 

9) Please confirm that you have provided detention grade wall plates with security fasteners at all wiring devices 

within the jail area. 

 

10) Please confirm that all work within the jail itself is hard piped within conduit. 

 

 

Thank you, 

 
Mike Wiese | Project Manager  
LEED AP 
d 952.417.8367 | m 612.490.4489 
mwiese@a-p.com 
 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 64 / 67



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 65 / 67



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 66 / 67



Future Meetings
April – June 2018 

April 2018

Tuesday, April 24 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (Meeting to be held in Courtroom A)
*Justice Center Bid Package #2

May 2018

Tuesday, May 1 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting in Waterville, 1:00 p.m.

Thursday, May 10 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, May 15 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, May 17 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, May 22 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Monday, May 28 Offices Closed for Memorial Day

June 2018

Tuesday, June 5 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Wednesday, June 6 AMC District 7 Meeting, 8 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. in Winthrop, MN

Tuesday, June 12 Board of Equalization Meeting, 6:30 p.m. at the Courthouse in the 
Commissioners Room

Thursday, June 14 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, June 19 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, June 21 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, June 26 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/24/2018 Page 67 / 67


